## **Muhammad Abdullah Iqbal**

Assistant Manager CAC-II

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: amcac@ric.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0514940754

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/abdullah-iqbal-uom/



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Abdullah Iqbal is working as Assistant Manager CAC-II in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Abdullah Iqbal has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MSc in Communications And Signal Processing	2018 - 2019
University of Manchester , Pakistan	
BS in Electrical Engineering	2011 - 2015
Institute of Space Technology , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Manager CAC-II	2021- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Manager CAC-II	2020 - 2021
University Main Office (UMO)	
Asst Manager (Tech)	2015 - 2018
Maritime Technologies Complex , Islamabad	
Professional Memberships	

PEC Since 2015